November 4, 2013

PROJECT: IFB 104850 — PANTANO INTERCEPTOR: HARRISON ROAD - MILMAR TO

PIMA COUNTY
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION DIVISION
130 W. CONGRESS STREET, 3rd FLOOR. ¢ TUCSON, AZ. 85701
PHONE: (520) 740-3731 FAX: (520) 243-4434

ADDENDUM NO. 02

ESCALANTE PROJECT No. 3HMEQO2

TO ALL CONTRACTORS:

Be advised of the additions, clarifications and/or changes to the above-referenced Invitation for Bid as

t

stated in the following Addendum.

1.

As indicated in Addendum No. 1 the County has received a number of questions and requests for
clarifications regarding this project. Attached is list of questions/clarifications and the County’s
response (5 pages attached).

Response to some of the questions submitted to the County required the revision of EXHIBIT “B”
— CONTRACTOR BID SHEET. When submitting your bid use the attached EXHIBIT “B" -
CONTRACTOR BID SHEET (Rev. 10/31/13) (3 pages attached)

So that contractors have time to incorporate the changes as required by this Addendum No. 2, the
bid due date is extended one additional week to November 19, 2013 at 4:00 local Tucson
time. :

Based upon the questions received, the County is revising Special Provisions APPENDIX B
Cathodic Protection Specifications and will issue it shortly under Addendum No. 3.

The County has revised the requirement for submission of the subconiractor list. In the Bid
Documents package please replace Section 12 of the INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS in its |
entirety with the following: !

“SUBCONTRACTORS:

Pima County does not support post-bid price competition (i.e. “bid shopping”). To discourage “bid
shopping"” on construction projects, the apparent low bidder must submit, by 4:00 P.M. local time
on the first full business day following bid opening, a list of all first tier subcontractors with whom
the bidder intends to subcontract for more than one percent (1%) of their total bid amount.  The
list must be submitted on the form included in these bid documents and provide each
subcontractor's hame, license number(s), type of work and the dollar amount of their
subcontract(s). Failure to submit the required list by the deadline shall result in the bidder being
declared ineligible for award unless the County determines it would be contrary to the County's
interests.

Ii the apparent low bid is honresponsive or the bidder is otherwise ineligible for award, the County
will notify the next low responsive and responsible bidder to submit their subcontractor list by 4:00
P.M. local time on the first full business day following actual notice of the requirement.

Submission of the subcontractor list shall constitute certification that the listed subcontractors will




perform work on the preject in an amount reasonably close to that stated on the subcontractor list.
No subcontractor may be added or changed without the prior written approval of the County
subsequent to review and approval by the Administering Department Director and Procurement
Director. Substitution of non-SBE subconfractors may be approved at the discretion of the County
for reasons including but not limited to, availability, insolvency or any other reason deemed to be
in the best interest of the County. Approval for substitution of SBE subcontractors that are listed
on the Bidders Statement of Proposed SBE Utilization submitted with the bid will only be granted if
the provisions of Title 20.28.050 of the Pima County Code have been met.”

6. On page 9 of the Bid Document, FORMS TO BE SUBMITTED WITH YOUR BID, remove the third
bullet "LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS”

7. Inthe BID DOCUMENTS package replace page 14 "LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS” with the
attached “LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS (Rev. 10/31/13) (1 page)

8. Inthe Sample Contract included in the bid documents, replace ARTICLE VIIl -
CONTRACTOR/SUBCONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE in its entirety with the following:

ARTICLE Vill - CONTRACTOR/SUBCONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE

CONTRACTOR shall perform the work with the degree of care and skill which a licensed
contractor in Arizona would exercise under similar conditions. CONTRACTOR shall employ
suitably trained and skilled personnel to perform all services under this Contract.

CONTRACTOR shall ensure that all Subcontractors have the appropriate and current license
issued by the Arizona Registrar of Contractors for work they perform under this contract.
CONTRACTOR shall not permit any subcontractor to perform work that does not fall within the
scope of the Subcontractor’s license, except as may be permitted under the rules of the Registrar
of Contractors. CONTRACTOR shall not subcontract with any subcontractor appearing on the
Excluded Parties List System to perform work under this Contract at any tier.

CONTRACTOR will be fully responsible for all acts and omissions of its Subcontractor(s) and of
persons directly or indirectly employed by Subcontractor and of persons for whose acts any of
them may be liable to the same extent that CONTRACTOR is responsible for the acts and
omissions of persons directly employed by it. Nothing in this Contract shall create any obligation
on the part of COUNTY to pay or see to the payment of any money due any Subcontractor, except
as may be required by law.

CONTRACTOR will perform the work under this Contract using the subcontractors named on the
Subcontractor List submitted with CONTRACTOR's bid for the Contract unless the change in
subcontractors has been justified to and approved by the COUNTY. No subcontractor may be
added or changed without the prior written approval of the County subsequent to review and
approval by the Administering Department Director and Procurement Director. Substitution of

' non-SBE subcontractors may be approved at the discretion of the County for reasons including
but not limited to, availability, insolvency or any other reason deemed to be in the best interest of -
the County. Approval for substitution of SBE subcontractors that are listed on the Bidders
Statement of Proposed SBE Utilization submitted with the bid will only be granted if the provisions
of Title 20.28.050 of the Pima County Code have been met.

This addendum is a total of 12 pages including attachments.

Any questions regarding this addendum should be’directed to Jerome. rizzo@pima.gov or by fax to 520-724-
4434. .

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the bid form provided in the Bid Documents. .
Failure to do so may render the bid non-responsive.

Jerome Rizzo, C.P.M.
Contracts Officer




Aftachments:

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS (Rev. 10/31/13)
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Pima County Procurement Department
Solicitation Number 104850
PANTANC INTERCEPTOR: HARRISON ROAD — MILMAR TO ESCALANTE PROJECT NQ. 3HME02

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS (Rev. 10/31/13)

IFB #104850 PANTANO INTERCEPTOR: HARRISON ROAD - MILMAR TO ESCALANTE PROJECT NQO. 3HMED2

In compliance with the instructions to Bidders, the Undersigned submits the following names of subcontractors to be

used in performing the work for this project. License numbers and dollar amounts must be supplied by the apparent low
bidder by 4:00 P.M. local time on the first full business day following bid opening

TRADE SUBCONTRACTOR'S NAME SUBCONTRACTOR - DOLLAR
LICENSE NUMBER AMOUNT

Submitted by:

(Contractor)
Signed - Title

LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS {Rev. 10/31/13) _ ' Page 4 of 7




- Pima County Procurement Department

Solicitation Number 104850

PANTANO INTERCEPTOR: HARRISON ROAD - MILMAR TO ESCALANTE PROJECT NO. 3HMEO2

BID OF:

EXHIBIT “B” - CONTRACTOR BID SHEET (Rev. 10/31/13)

BID SCHEDULE

{CONTRACTOR’S NAME AND ADDRESS)

to install all materials and perform all work in accordance with the Contract Documents for construction of the:

IFB #104850 PANTANO INTERCEPTOR: HARRISON ROAD - MILMAR TO ESCALANTE PROJECT NO.

3HMED2

The bidder has carefully examined the form of Contract, Special Provisions, Specifications, and RWRD
Engineering Design Standards and Standard Specifications and Details for Construction, 2012 edition, and
Construction Drawings and will provide all necessary staffing, equipment, tools, apparatus, and other means
of construction and complete all the work called for by said Documents in the manner prescribed therein,
COMPLETE, IN PLACE, AS FOLLOWS:

Line # llt\le‘;n Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
1 2010001 Clearing and Grubhing L.SUM 1
Abandoning the existing 12"
2 9300115 sewer L.F. 2,650
3 9300115 Abandoning manholes EA. 6
4 5018180 | Sewer Pipe (:;58)") (PVC SDR LE 1,541
Sewer Pipe (18") Ductile Iron
5 5018185 (Class 350) L.F. 140
6 5018018 Pipe, Steel (18" L.F. 089
7 5050022 Existing Manhole Coatings FT. VERT. 58
| Miscellaneous Sanitary Sewer
8 5050023 | Work - Custom Manhole Base EA. 2
and Attach to Driven Pile :
Manhole (Protective Concrete
9 | 8050090 | "Goar) (WM Std. Dl 212 EA. 7
10 5080001 | Flow Management Plan No. 1 L.SUM 1
Sewer Manhotle, 5' Diameter,
1] 5080007 | “pyng mat (Dt WWWM 209) EA 6
Potable Water Pipe, CA,
12 5105110 Remove & Dispose, 10" & L.F. 930
' smaller
CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

EXHIBIT 'B"— CONTRACTOR BID SHEET (Rev. 10/31/13)



Pima County Procurement Department
Solicitation Number 104850 .
PANTANQ INTERCEPTOR: HARRISON ROAD — MILMAR TO ESCALANTE PROJECT NO. 3HMEO02

Line # ILe;n Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
13 6030001 Furnishing (Steel) Piles L.F. 5,452
14 6030211 Driving Piles L.F. 5,452
Planting Treés, Shrubs & :
15 8060001 Plants L.SUM 1
16 8070001 Landscape Establishment L.SUM 1
17 8080001 Landscape Irrigation System L.SUM 1
" Pavement Replacement per '
18 19237000 | " g4 pet No. 216, Type 2 S.Y. 170
19 8100001 AZPDES/NPDES (QOriginal) L.SUM 1
Steel Pipe Coating Alt 1: :
20 9300008 | Polyurethane Lining (reference L.SUM 1
page 3 of 18 of the plan set)
21 '} 9300008 Cathodic Protection L.SUM 1
Incidental Items by Force
Account (to be used only upon '
22 9300001 written authorization from the EA. 20,000 $1.00 $20,000
Owner)
23 Allowance for Traffic Control EA. 12,000 $1.00 $12,000
TOTAL BID
TOTAL BID PRICE (IN WORDS):
IN ADDITION PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING:
Alternate to Bid Schedule Line 20
Line # ';Ie:‘ item Description Unit | Quantity | Unit Price Amount
Steel Pipe Coating Alt 2: _
Cured-In-Place Lining
20A | 9300007 (CIPP) (reference page 3 L.SUM 1 s
of 18 of the plan set)

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

EXHIBIT “B"— CONTRACTOR BID SHEET (Rev. 10/31/13)




- Pima County Procurement Department
Solicitation Number 104850
PANTANO INTERCEPTOR: HARRISON ROAD - MILMAR TO ESCALANTE PROJECT NO. 3HMEO02

BIDDER SHALL SIGNIFY RECEIPT OF ADDENDA (IF ANY). Failure fo Acknowledge Receupt of any Material
Addendum may result in rejection of the bid.

Addendum By (Name of - Date Addendum By (Name of Date
X Bidder's Personnel) # , Bidder’'s Personnel)

BIDS MUST BE SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED CONTRACTOR REPRESENTATIVE
Bidder hereby certifies that it has not, either directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement, participated in
any collusion, or otherwise taken any action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with this bid.

By submitting this bid, Bidder certifies that it possesses the appropriate license required by the Arizona
Registrar of Contractors for the work herein.

Signature of Bidder:

Printed Name: Date:

EXHIBIT "B” - CONTRACTOR BID SHEET (Rev. 10/31/13)




Pantano Interceptor — IFB 104850 — Addendum No. 2 Q&A

Please advise correct quantity of New Manhole locations. Spec states 3 locations and drawing shows 6 locations.

There are 6 new manholes required. Refer to revised Section 1 in Appendix B Cathodic Protection Specifications.
Manholes #1 and #2 are located within the wash on pilings and manholes #3, #4, #5 and #6 are located within the
roadway.

Fach manhole has 3 piles, how many anodes are per pile? 1 anode per pile or 3 anodes per pile?

Each Pile is to have one anode. So the pile arrangement for manholes having 3 piles wilf have one anode for
each pile = 3 total per pile supported manhole. Standard pile supports with two piles will have one anode per pile
= 2 total.

Spec states 29 pipe support piles iocations w/ 2 piles a location. Are there 1 or 2 anodes per pile?
Special Provisions Section 1.1.1 is revised as follows:

b) There 30 pipe support pile configurations with 2 piles each and C) 2 manhole pile configurations with 3 piles
each for a total of 66 individual piles. Each pile requires one anode for a fotal of 66 anodes.

General Note 8 on page 2 of 18 states that all abandoned 12" gravity pipe shall be pressure grouted with CLSM 1
Slurry. Pursuant to the Special Provisions, page 55, pay item 9300115 is not currently listed on the Bid Tabulation
Sheet. Please advise.

Line #2 — Item # 2020001 is renumbered as item # 9300115 and should be ‘Abandoning the Existing 12-inch
sewer.

Line #3- Item #9300115 is added and should be ‘Abandoning the Existing Manhofes’.

See Exhibit "B*-Contractor Bid Sheet that has been revised. Use Rev. 10/31/13 for your Bid.

Are the manholes to be abandoned to be paid under item bid item 2020001 or 9300115 as referenced on page 55
of the Special provisions?

Both the sewer pipe and the manholes are to be paid under ftem # 9300115, Item #2020001 has been deleted
because the Department does not anticipate having to remove any other obstructions.

ltem 2020001 lists 7 manholes to be removed. General Note 21 references 6, which is correct?
General Note #21 is correct. The}'e are 6 existing manholes that must be abandoned.
Keynote #4 on page 3 of 18 references that manhole 4577-01at Escalante Road and East Escalante Oasis Place
shall be coated but is not listed. Under what pay item is the manhole to be paid?
Line #6 — Item # 5050022 will be revised to ‘Existing Manhole Coalings (Sewer).” and it includes:
MH# 9558-01

MH# 4577-01

MHE 2741-01

MH# 2741-07
NOTE: New manhole coatings are o be included under Line #11 revised Exhibit “B"(Rev. 10/31/13).

Also, Line #9 ‘Quantity’ will be changed from ‘6" to ‘7’ because Manhole 2741-07 is also getling a new Frame &
Cover.

~ Keynote 4 on page 3 of 18 references that manhole 9558-01 shall be coated. Under what pay item is the manhole
to be paid? ' :

Refer to Question #7 above.

Keynote 4 on page 5 of 18 references that manhole 2741-07 at Millmar and Harrison is to be coated. Under what
pay item is this to be paid? ‘ :

Refer to Question #7 above.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

156.

16.

Bid Item 5050023 has a quantity of 2. Page 6 of 18, details 2 and 3 reference 3 locations. Which is correct?
Bid Item 5050023 is correct, there are 2 (two) pile mounted manholes; New Manhole #1 and New Manhole #2.

The Special Provisions for the project regarding CIPP section 717.3-717.6 reference items that are not currently
defined on the project plans or issued Bid Tabulation Sheet. Are the items referenced to be added to the project?

NQO. Sections 717.3to 717.6 refef fo existing sewer to be rehabilitated with CIPP lining and there are none in this
project.

Will current flow data be provided or is the data provided on sheet 9 of 18 the information that the project will be
bid on?

As stated in the notes on Sheet 9 of 18, the bypass pumping shall be designed based on a Peak Dry Weather
Flow of 600 Gallons per Minute or 0.86 Million Gallons per Day.

Does Pima County have a list of NACE Iil certified inspectors that will be provided to bidders?
NO
Sheet 11 of 18 Native Plant Preservation Plan note 1states “ All areas designated to be preserved as natural

_open space shall be fenced for protection during construction using minimum 4-foot high.orange mesh barricade

fencing". Under what pay item is this to be paid?
This project does not have any areas designated as “Open Areas to be Preserved”.
Mesh fencing will not be required.

Sheet 11 of 18 Native Plant Preservation Plan note 14 states “Contractor shall maintain all mitigation plantings for
2 years after the completion of the project. This inciudes irrigation systems and water costs”. Note 15 states " All
cost associated with the on going maintenance of mitigation plants and transplants, inciuding water costs, shall be
the responsibility of the Pima County Regional Wastewater Reclamation Department”. Please clarify who i is
directly responsible for the items.

Strike from the end of keynote #14, "and water costs.” The Special Provisions govern over the Plan Notes.
Therefore, the information on the plant Warranties and irrigation responsibifities can be found in the Special
Provisions.

What class of flange is required for the 18" steel pipe?

The Stee! Pipe and accessory items shall comply with ANS/AWWA C207-07 specifications and be provided as
follows:

1. Steel Pipe: AWWA C900 (Fy=42,000 psi) 18" diameter X 40’ fength X 3/8” wall
Alternate: ASTM A53 Grade B (Fy=35,000psi (min.}) 18" diameter X 40’ length

X 3/8" wall
Flanges: ASTM A36/ASTM A516, Gr 60, 65 or 70 Class "D"steel flange
Bolts: 16-A307Gr B 1-1/8"diameter X 3.5"length bolts per flange with

ASTM A563 —Gr A Heavy Hex Nuts

4. Gaskets: 18" Rubber— Class ‘FF' 1/16 or 1/8" rated for 150 psi min.
5. Lining: AWWA C222 (t=60 m::fs) Polyurethane (LifeLast Durashield 210) or equal
6. Coatings: - AWWA C222 (t=30 mils) Polyurethane (LifeLast Durashield 210)or equal
7. Field
Joints: AWWA C222 Polyurethane Repair (LifeLast DuraShield 310 Jars) or equal
and AWWA C216 Heat Shrinkab!e, Cross linked Polyolefin Coatings
NOTE:

The Contractor's Bid Amount for the 18-inch Steel Pipe —Line #5, Itemn #50719018 shall include the costs for the
labor, equipment & materials for the 18-inch Steel Pipe installed, in place, with all of the items noted above.

Northwest Pipe is prepared to supply the specified materials in 40 foot lengths completfe with the specified flanges
welded on and the specified coatings and linings applied and to provide the specified nuts & bolts, the specified




17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

gasket material, the specified Polyurethane Jars and the specified Field Coatings for the project. Their contact
person is:

Jeff Baker
480-432-7248

THIS NORTHWEST PIPE INFORMATION IS BEING SUPPLIED TO BU!LDERS AS A COURTESY ONLY AND
1S NOT AN ENDORSEMENT OF NORTHWEST PIPE OR ANY PIPE MANUFACTURER.

What are the specifications for the nut/bolt/gasket kits on the 18" steel pipe?
See response to Question #16 above.

Will cured in place pipe (CIPP) be the required interior coatlng for the 18” Ductile ron Pipe or will a more industry
common coating be alliowed such as SP20007 (Sheet 15 of Special Provisions)

CIPP lining is specified for the DIP internal coating on Page 15 in the Special Provisions.

ts Tucson Electric Power providing outages when construction operations are near overhead utilities?

it is the Contractor’s responsibility fo determine what services Tucson Electric Power will provide to the Contractor
for protecting their equipment.

Please provide the sewage flow rates at the following manholes: 2741-01, 2741-01A, 2741-02, 2741-03, 2741-086,
2741-07, 2741-08, 9558-01, 9558-06, 6036-06.

Refer to Question #12.

Please provide a list of all required permits that the contractor will need to obtain.

City of Tucson Right-of-Way Use permit

Pima County Regional Wastewater Reclamation Department Sewer Construction permit
ADEQ SWPPP Notice of Intent permit

ADEQ SWPFPP Notice of Termination

City/County Dust Control permit and any other Permits as required by Section 107-2 in the 2003 City/County
Standard Specifications for Public Improvements.

Sheet 6 of 6 detail 1 is calling out for max tip elevations from sta. 10+60 to 19+95.

» s it the intent to have H pile from 10+60 to 12+00.63 ( the plans only show it from 12+00.63 to 21+46.22
The Detail on Sheet 6 of 18 is incorrect, The piles start at Station 12+00. 59(MH #1) and stop at Station ‘
21+46.22 . i
> Do the manholes have the same elevations as called for in detail #1 ;
NO. The Pile Pipe Supports have a maximum tip elevation of 2637 and the manhole P:!e Supports have a 1
maximum tip elevation of 2629. Refer to plan sheet 3 of 18. ' 1
» Do the manholes have the same 4 to 1 batter as detail #1 |
Yes
in the special provisions page #55 item 9300115 is not on the bid tabulation sheet will it be added and if not how
do we get paid for grouting the pipe.
Refer to revised Exhibit "B” (Rev. 10/31/13)

I would like to request a clarification on project plans for the Pantano Interceptor Sewer project scheduled for

bidding Nov. 12.

> Project plans page 3 of 18, at the very bottom of the sheet, calls for the tip elevation for the H-piles for the
sewer line to be 2637’ (Typ.) and for the H-piles for the manholes #1, #2, and #3 to be 2629' (Typ.)

These are the correct pile tip elevations. However, there is no Manhole Pite Support Structure for manhole #3;

onfy for manholes #1 and #2.

» Project plans page 6 of 18 calls, in the note in detail 1, for H-pile tip elevations to be 2683’ for vertical piles i
and 2684’ for battered piles. i
Refer to the response above; these values are incorrect.

> Supplemental Geotechnical Evaluation, page 3, paragraph 1, also references the vertical 2683’ and the
hattered 2684’ tip elevations. '




25.

26.

27.

28.
29.
30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.
38.
39.

40.

This reference refers to data used in the Prehmmary Design and they are incorrect.
Refer to the first bullet above.

On the AZPDES implémentation fee of 2% %. This fee is based on what amount?
This is the RWRD Sewer Construction Fee and it is 2.5% of the total Bid amount.

Plans specify ASTM A500 Gr. B Fy: 42,000 (page 3) and notes specify Fy: 46,000 (page 6). Which of the two is
the min. yield requirement?
Refer fo Question #16.

Please alsc confirm the coating specification, it seems from the drawings that only 494’ will have an OD and ID
coating. The rest is bare?
All steel pipe is to be coated per Altemate #1 or CIPP lined with Polyethylene Wrap per Alternate #2.

! assume that this has to be Buy America since it is a county job, but please clarify?
The Buy America Act does not apply here as there is no federal funding participation.

The bid sheet on the disk is not the same as in the bid documents please advise what one to use.
Use revised Exhibit "B” (Rev. 10/31/13).

Does MH 2741-07 take a 212 collar as it's called out on the plans?
Yes- See note 7 on Sheet 5 of 18,

Plans call to remove 8” AC pipe from 14+20 to 23+50. Bid sheet calls for 730 LF of pipe removal, but the math
adds up to 930 LF. Which is the correct footage?
The correct length is 930 L.F. (See revised Exhibit "B” (Rev. 10/31/13))

Can the overhead power lines be De-energized? (Work cannot be completed safely.)
Refer to Question #19.

The specials state that the contractor is to camera before and after CIPP. Will the after recordings be sufficient for
the release or will RWRD want to camera again?
Because this is new sewer, no CCTV video is required after the CIPP is installed.

Is the third party NACE level Il inspector required for 1 inspection of materials or the duration of the project?
A third party NACE level Ill inspector needs to be available over the duration of the project whenever their
services are required.

There is no item for barricades.
Line #23-Allowance for Traffic Control has been acdlded to the Revised Exhibit ‘B (Rev. 10/31/13).

Can an additional construction easement on Eastside of new sewer line be made to accommaodate spoils for
material to make a check dam and for work access? (Up to 50" past ROW)

Any areas outside of the road right-of-way that the Contractor desires to use must be acquired by RWRD as
Temporary Construction Easements first. ‘

Specials call for Pamtight frame and cover or equal. Do they need to be locking covers?
Yes .

Specials call fo provide your own survey. (No ltem)
Any Surveys required will be paid through the Force Account with an approved Work Directive.

Two way traffic to remain on AC at all times. Can you put a one-way detour set up during working hours on dirt?
Traffic plan proposals need to be submitted to the City when applying for the Right of Way Use permit.

Can a flow through plug be used at MH 2741-07 to take place of the sewer bypass set up? Gets rid of 1800LF of
potential trouble and only leaves two spots for short bypasses down at the bottom. (MH 2741-07 only gets cored
to fit new pipe.)

The Contractor is to bid the Flow Management as shown on the plans. RWRD will Rev.few alternate Fiow
Management Plans after the successful bidder is approved.




41,

42,

43.

44.

45,

46.

47.

48,

49,

50.

51.

52,

What size is the meter for the irrigation and where does it feed from?
Existing 2-inch meter approximately 2500 feet north of Irvington.

18" flange type.
Refer to Question #16.

Are the welded joints both inside and outside welds?
If you are referring to the pipe flange welds, the answer is yes.

What item is the “pipe coating” to be paid under?
The Pipe Coating is to be paid for with the steel pipe; Line #6.

Was a particular Pile Driving Contractor consulted for the Pile work on this project during the design phase? If so
can you please provide the name of the Contractor and a contact?
No. RWRD has not consulfed any Contractor specifically about the pifes.

The coniract documents for the above referenced Project provide a Stormwater Pollution PRev.ention Plan
developed by PSOMAS Engineering in two separate files (SWPPP - Sec 1 thru 8} and (SWPPP -Appendices A
and B). A copy of the ADEQ 2013 General Construction Permit was also enclosed in the Contract
Documents. The SWPPP developed by PSOMAS was developed in December of 2011, and it does not meet the
requirements set forth in the 2013 GCP.

The 2013 GCP changed very little of the 2008 GCP and the new 2013 GCP was atfached so that the Contractor
could identify those changes. The SWPPP is included with the Construction documents to serve as a reference
for the Contractor and as an example of the BMPs that could be implemented to comply with the current GCP.
The Confractor is not required to use it, but they are required to comply with the current GCP. '

Was it the intent for the SWPPP documents provided to be all that is required by Contractor to éatisfy the
requirements of the GCP and only require the General Contractor to file for and obtain a Notice of Intent from
ADEQ for the Project?

The. SWPPP is included with the Construction documents to serve as a reference for the Contractor and as an
example of the BMPs that could be implemented to comply with the current GCP. The Contractor-is not required
fo use it, but they are required to comply with the current GCF. :

If so, will the County be providing a Revised SWPPP that meets the criteria of the 2013 GCP?

NO

If the Contractor is to provide their own SWPPP for the Project, will you kindly notify the contractors bidding the
Project that they will be required to complete a SWPPP that conforms to the 2013 GCP and will further be
required to open a Notice of Intent permit from ADEQ and pay for the applicable fees?

The Confractor is to provide a SWFPF for this project and it must comply with the 2013 GCP. The portions of the
2008 SWPPP prepared by PSOMAS and included with the Construction Documents can be Revised per the 2013
GCP that was also attached. The successful Contractor must submit an NO! with the appropriate fee to ADEQ

ltermn 9300115 Miscellaneous Work 5 is not on the bid sheet; will it be added?
See Line ftem #2 of the revised Exhibit “B"(Rev. 10/31/13) as it is changed to 9300115.

Coating existing manhole how do we get paid for this

The existing manholes fo be coated are listed under Question #7 and they will be paib‘ under Line Iltem #7, revised
Exhibit “B"(Rev. 10/31/13).

Removal of 12" sewer pipe how do we get paid for this
See Question #50 above.




